Public Document Pack

monmouthshire
W sir fynwy
Neuadd y Sir
Y Rhadyr
Brynbuga
NP15 1GA
Dydd Mercher, 4 Mawrth 2020
Hysbysiad o gyfarfod

Pwyllgor Craffu Cymunedau Cryf
Dydd lau, 12fed Mawrth, 2020 at 10.00 am,

Nodwch y cynhelir rhag-gyfarfod 30 munud cyn dechrau’r cyfarfod ar gyfer
aelodau’r pwyllgor

AGENDA

1. Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

2. Datganiadau o Fuddiant
3. Fforwm cyhoeddus

4, Gorchymyn Gwarchod Mannau Cyhoeddus ar gyfer Rheoli Cwn 1-48
To scrutinise proposals to introduce a Public Spaces Protection Order for dog
controls in Monmouthshire in relation to dog fouling, designating exclusion
areas and specifying ‘dogs on leads areas’.

5. Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod blaenorol 49 - 60

e 232" |onawr 2020
e 242" Chwefror 2020 (Arbennig)

6. Blaenraglen Waith Cymunedau Cryf 61-62

7. Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet a’r Cyngor 63 -74

8. Cadarnhau dyddiad ac amser y cyfarfod nesaf



Paul Matthews

Prif Weithredwr



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY

MAE CYFANSODDIAD Y PWYLLGOR FEL A GANLYN:

Y Cynghorwyr Sirol: P. Clarke
L.Dymock
D. Dovey
A. Easson
L. Guppy
R. Harris
V. Smith
J.Treharne
A. Webb

Gwybodaeth I'r Cyhoedd

Mynediad i gopiau papur o agendau ac adroddiadau

Gellir darparu copi o'r agenda hwn ac adroddiadau perthnasol i aelodau'r cyhoedd sy'n
mynychu cyfarfod drwy ofyn am gopi gan Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ar 01633 644219.
Dylid nodi fod yn rhaid i ni dderbyn 24 awr o hysbysiad cyn y cyfarfod er mwyn darparu
copi caled o'r agenda hwn i chi.

Edrych ar y cyfarfod ar-lein

Gellir gweld y cyfarfod ar-lein yn fyw neu'n dilyn y cyfarfod drwy fynd i
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk neu drwy ymweld &'n tudalen Youtube drwy chwilio am
MonmouthshireCC. Drwy fynd i mewn i'r ystafell gyfarfod, fel aelod o'r cyhoedd neu i
gymryd rhan yn y cyfarfod, rydych yn caniatau i gael eich ffilmio ac i ddefnydd posibl y
delweddau a'r recordiadau sain hynny gan y Cyngor.

Y Gymraeg Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu cyfraniadau gan aelodau'r cyhoedd drwy gyfrwng
y Gymraeg neu'r Saesneg. Gofynnwn gyda dyledus barch i chi roi 5 diwrnod o hysbysiad
cyn y cyfarfod os dymunwch siarad yn Gymraeg fel y gallwn ddarparu ar gyfer eich
anghenion.



Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Cymunedau Cynaliadwy a Chryf

Canlyniadau y gweithiwn i'w cyflawni

Neb yn cael ei adael ar 6l

e Gall pobl hyn fyw bywyd da
e Pobl & mynediad i dai addas a fforddiadwy

e Pobl & mynediad a symudedd da

Pobl yn hyderus, galluog ac yn cymryd rhan

e Camddefnyddio alcohol a chyffuriau ddim yn effeithio ar fywydau pobl
¢ Teuluoedd yn cael eu cefnogi

e Pobl yn teimlo'n ddiogel

Ein sir yn ffynnu

e Busnes a menter
e Pobl & mynediad i ddysgu ymarferol a hyblyg
e Pobl yn diogelu ac yn cyfoethogi'r amgylchedd

Ein blaenoriaethau

e Ysgolion
e Diogelu pobl agored i niwed
e Cefnogi busnes a chreu swyddi

e Cynnal gwasanaethau sy’n hygyrch yn lleol

Ein gwerthoedd

e Bod yn agored: anelwn fod yn agored ac onest i ddatblygu perthnasoedd ymddiriedus

e Tegwch: anelwn ddarparu dewis teg, cyfleoedd a phrofiadau a dod yn sefydliad a
adeiladwyd ar barch un at y llall.

¢ Hyblygrwydd: anelwn fod yn hyblyg yn ein syniadau a'n gweithredoedd i ddod yn sefydliad
effeithlon ac effeithiol.

e Gwaith tim: anelwn gydweithio i rannu ein llwyddiannau a'n methiannau drwy adeiladu ar
ein cryfderau a chefnogi ein gilydd i gyflawni ein nodau.



Canllawiau Pwyllgorau Craffu Sir Fynwy

Ro6l y Rhag-gyfarfod

1. Pam mae'r Pwyllgor yn craffu ar hyn? (cefndir, materion allweddol)
2. Beth yw rél y Pwyllgor a pha ganlyniad y mae Aelodau am eu cyflawni?
3. A oes digon o wybodaeth i gyflawni hyn? Os na, pwy allai ddarparu hyn?
- Cytuno ar y drefn holi a pha Aelodau fydd yn arwain
- Cytuno ar gwestiynau i swyddogion a chwestiynau i'r Aelod Cabinet

Cwestiynau ar gyfer y Cyfarfod

Craffu ar Berfformiad Craffu ar Bolisiau

1. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu & blynyddoedd [1. Ar bwy mae'r polisi'n effeithio ~ yn
blaenorol? A yw'n well neu’'n waeth? Pam? uniongyrchol ac yn anuniongyrchol? Pwy fydd
yn elwa fwyaf/lleiaf?
2. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu & pherfformiad
cynghorau eraill/darparwyr gwasanaethau eraill? |2. Beth yw barn defnyddwyr
A yw'n well neu’n waeth? Pam? gwasanaeth/rhanddeiliaid? A ydynt yn creduy
bydd yn cyflawni'r canlyniad a ddymunir?
3. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu a thargedau
penodol? A yw'n well neu’n waeth? Pam? 3. Beth yw barn y gymuned gyfan - safowynt y
'trethdalwr’?

4. Suty pennwyd targedau perfformiad? Ydyn 4. Pa ddulliau a ddefnyddiwyd i ymgynghori &
nhw'n ddigon heriol/realistig? rhanddeiliaid? A wnaeth y broses alluogi
pawb sydd & buddiant i ddweud eu dweud?
5. Sut mae defnyddwyr gwasanaeth/y

cyhoedd/partneriaid yn gweld perfformiad y 5. Pa arferion a dewisiadau a ystyriwyd wrth
gwasanaeth? ddatblygu/adolygu'r polisi hwn? Pa dystiolaeth
sydd ar gael i lywio'r hyn sy'n gweithio?
6. A fu unrhyw archwiliadau ac arolygiadau

diweddar? Beth oedd y canfyddiadau? 6. A yw'r polisi hwn yn cyd-fynd &'n hamcanion
corfforaethol, fel y'u diffinnir yn ein cynllun
7. Sut mae'r gwasanaeth yn cyfrannu at gyflawni corfforaethol?

amcanion corfforaethol?
7. A ystyriwyd yr holl oblygiadau datblygu

8. A yw'r gwelliant/dirywiad o ran perfformiad yn cynaliadwy, cydraddoldeb a diogelu
gysylltiedig & chynnydd/gostyngiad mewn perthnasol? Er enghraifft, beth yw'’r
adnoddau? Pa gapasiti sydd i wella? gweithdrefnau y mae angen eu rhoi ar waith i

amddiffyn plant?

8. Faint fydd y gost hon i'w gweithredu a pha
ffynhonnell ariannu sydd wedi'i nodi?

9. Sut bydd perfformiad y polisi'n cael ei fesur a'r
effaith yn cael ei gwerthuso.

Cwestiynau i'r Pwyllgor, i orffen ...

A oes gennym y wybodaeth angenrheidiol i ffurfio casgliadau/gwneud argymhellion i'r weithrediaeth, y
Cyngor, partneriaid eraill? Os nac oes, a oes angen i ni:
(i Ymchwilio i'r mater yn fanylach?
(ii) Cael rhagor o wybodaeth oddi wrth dystion eraill — Aelod Gweithredol, arbenigwr annibynnol,
aelodau o'r gymuned leol, defnyddwyr gwasanaethau, cyrff rheoleiddio ...
(iii) Cytuno ar gamau pellach i'w cymryd o fewn amserlen/adroddiad monitro yn y dyfodol...







Agenda Item 4

“@ monmouthshire

\JW sir fynwy

SUBJECT: PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER FOR DOG CONTROLS
MEETING: Strong Communities Select Committee
DATE: 12th March 2020

DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: All

1.1

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

3.1

PURPOSE:

To seek endorsement from Members to commence public consultation on the introduction
of a Public Spaces Protection Order for dog controls in Monmouthshire under the
provisions of the Anti—Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Members consider the proposed approach, comment accordingly and endorse the
proposal for public consultation on the introduction of a Public Spaces Protection Order
(PSPO) for dog controls, potentially relating to fouling, exclusion areas and dogs on leads
areas.

The findings of the public consultation and appraisal of the options are reported back to
Stronger Communities Select Committee, together with recommendations on the merits of
making a Public Spaces Protection Order and the detail of controls to be included in such
an Order.

Following the second report to Stronger Communities Select Committee a further public
consultation is commenced on a draft Public Spaces Protection Order if one is considered
to be needed.

In the context of public consultation feedback a third report is then provided to Stronger
Communities Select Committee for pre-decision scrutiny before the Order goes to Cabinet
or Individual Cabinet Member, (Cabinet Member for Social Justice & Community
Development), for decision.

KEY ISSUES:
Despite the efforts of responsible dog owners and many partners, dog fouling continues to
be a problem nationwide. As provided in Keep Wales Tidy ‘Litter in Wales Understanding

Littering and Litterers Executive Summary Report 2010’, the Welsh public considers dog
fouling the environmental problem which has the greatest impact on the look and feel of a

Page 1



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

neighbourhood. This position is reflected in Monmouthshire with a significant number of
complaints to Members and Officers.

A working group has been established in Monmouthshire since early 2015 comprised of a
number of Town and Community Councils, (currently 22 involved), working in partnership
with Environmental Health and Waste and Street Services.The primary focus of the Group
is to raise awareness of the anti-social nature of dog fouling, and help develop a social
conscience that dog owners should ‘pick up’ under the brand Give Dog Fouling the Red
Card. This collaborative working has helped target ‘hot spot’ areas, fund signage with
consistent messaging, and deliver awareness raising days several times a year in
locations where fouling has been highlighted as a problem.

The legislative backdrop to this ongoing work is the Monmouthshire County Council
(Fouling of Land by Dogs) (Monmouthshire) Designation Order (No 1) 1998 which is
provided in Appendix 1. The Order which came into force on the 29" June 1998
designates the areas of land in Monmouthshire, Part 1 by description, Part 2 specifically,
to which the provisions of the Dogs (Fouling of Land) Act 1996 apply. Currently if a dog
defecates at any time on designated land in Monmouthshire and a person who is in charge
of the dog fails to remove the faeces from the land forthwith, that person is guilty of an
offence unless there is a reasonable excuse for failing to do so.

However as with many issues relating to the quality of our local environment, dog fouling
continues to prove a complex issue to tackle. Many factors influence whether persons
‘pick up’ after their dogs such as time of day, weather, footfall, the location, facilities (bags,
bins) etc. While there has been a generally improving picture in Monmouthshire, complaint
levels to Environmental Health remain substantial:

2015 — 120 complaints
2016 — 100 complaints
2017 — 122 complaints
2018 — 90 complaints
2019 — 89 complaints

In addition Keep Wales Tidy carry out an annual All Wales Local Environmental Audit to
provide a ‘snap shot’ of litter, which includes dog fouling, across local authority areas. The
2019 - 20 survey encountered dog fouling on 16.7% of streets across Monmouthshire, (48
streets surveyed), and while no streets were found to have a significant or a severe
presence, it is the highest recorded in the county since 2013 — 14 and significantly higher
than the national average of 8.8%.

It is clear from research that a holistic approach is needed to help bring about behavioural
change and long lasting impact. It is important therefore that collaborative working on a
local level continues through initiatives such as the Give Dog Fouling the Red Card group.

It is important as well for the Authority to make full use of the tools provided by
legislation.The Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 introduced new powers
for use by councils to address anti-social behaviour including Public Spaces Protection

Page 2



3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

Orders (PSPOs). Under the provisions of the Act local authorities must be satisfied on
reasonable grounds that the activity subject to an Order:

- has, oris likely to have, a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in the locality.
- is, oris likely to be, persistent or continuing in nature.

- is, oris likely to be, unreasonable.

- justifies the restrictions being imposed.

When assessing what is ‘unreasonable’ activity, there is a need to balance the rights of
the community to enjoy public spaces, with the civil liberties of individuals and groups who
may be affected by any restrictions imposed. Early engagement with our communities is
therefore essential in order to fully understand the many views that are likely, consider the
evidence of need for a PSPO and what it needs to contain.

A 3 month wide ranging open public consultation is therefore proposed which will include,
but not limited to, the Chief of Police, the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner,
elected Members, Council Officers, the general public and external agencies, especially
those with a vested interest such as Keep Wales Tidy, Dogs Trust and the Kennel Club.
The consultation will explain that the aim is to help ensure there is a balance so that dog
owners can enjoy their dogs and ensure their welfare, whilst at the same time others can
still enjoy public spaces without interference or impact from dogs and irresponsible dog
ownership.

The consultation will seek views on the need for dog controls such as, but not limited to,
the following areas:

Dog Fouling

e To make it an offence to fail to remove dog faeces from any land to which the public
have access across the county.

Dog Exclusion Areas
e Such as school grounds, children’s play areas and marked sports pitches.
Dogs on Leads Areas

e Specified areas such as cemeteries.

e On any land to which the public have access when directed to do so by an
Authorised Officer where a dog is considered to be out of control or causing alarm
and distress.

As is the case with the existing Order, breach of a PSPO is a criminal offence with a fine
liable on prosecution in court of up to £1000. Authorised Officers can issue a Fixed
Penalty Notice (FPN) to offer the recipient the opportunity to discharge liability for the
offence. FPN levels for breach of a PSPO were agreed by Cabinet on the 7 September
2016 and are £100 payable within 14 days, reduced to £75 if paid within 10 days.This
reflects a slight increase for breach of the existing Order of £75 discounted to £50 for early
payment.

Page 3



4.1

4.2

5.1

6.1

6.2

7.1

8.1

EQUALITY AND FUTURE GENERATIONS EVALUATION, (includes social justice,
safeguarding and corporate parenting):

The completed ‘Equalities & Future Generations Evaluation’ form is provided as Appendix
Two, attached.

There is a clear need to consider carefully the potential impact of a PSPO on different
sections of our communities. For example exemptions for particular groups may be
appropriate such as those using assistance dogs, emergency services etc.The public
consultation is proposed to ensure the varied needs of our communities are considered
fully with any resultant PSPO positively impacting the wellbeing goal of a healthier Wales.

OPTIONS APPRAISAL.:

To continue using the Monmouthshire County Council (Fouling of Land by Dogs)
(Monmouthshire) Designation Order (No 1) 1998 or, as proposed, to fully consider the
legislative tools available in dealing with dog control issues in the county.The findings of
the public consultation will help properly inform the next steps with an appraisal of the
options presented in a second report to Stronger Communities Select.

EVALUATION CRITERIA:

A progress report to Stronger Communities Select one year after implementation of a
PSPO.

A PSPO can be made for a maximum duration of up to three years, after which it may be
extended if certain criteria under the Act are met. This includes that an extension is
necessary to prevent activity recurring. Extensions can be repeated, with each lasting for a
maximum of three years. A further consultation process is required if a PSPO time period
is to be extended.

REASONS:

To ensure fair, transparent, efficient and effective discharge of powers available to the
Council under the Act.

RESOURCE IMPICATIONS:

Costs of consultation to be absorbed by existing budgets. If a PSPO for dog controls is
introduced there will be cost implications including for signage and enforcement, to be
considered when appropriate in later reports.

CONSULTEES:

Social Care & Health DMT
Strategic Leadership Team

Page 4



Head of Public Protection

Head of Waste & Street Services

Monitoring Officer and Head of Legal Services

Chief Operating Officer for Mon Life

Environment & Culture Manager

Head of Governance, Engagement and Improvement
Youth Offending Team Service Manager

10. BACKGROUND PAPERS:

Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014: Anti-social behaviour powers
Statutory guidance for frontline professionals. Updated August 2019.

11 AUTHOR:
Huw Owen, Principal Environmental Health Officer

12. CONTACT DETAILS:

Tel: 01873 735433
E-mail: huwowen@monmouthshire.gov.uk
Appendices

Appendix One: Monmouthshire County Council (Fouling of Land by Dogs) (Monmouthshire)
Designation Order (No 1) 1998
Appendix Two: Equality & Future Generations Evaluation

Page 5


mailto:huwowen@monmouthshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



ki —;[4_,\_4’\_11
DATED I 1998

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (FOULING OF LAND BY DOGS)
(MONMOUTHSHIRE) DESIGNATION ORDER (NO.1) 1998

S.M.W.Andrews

Deputy Chief Executive and Solicitor
Monmouthshire County Council
County Hall

Cwmbran

NP44 2XH

NW/A10.0006

Page 7



THE DOGS (FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (FOULING OF LAND BY DOGS)

(MONMOUTHSHIRE) DESIGNATION ORDER (NO.1) 1998

Monmouthshire County Council (in this Order called "the Council") hereby make the
following Order:

i

10.

The land described in Part | and Il of the Schedule below and in respect of
the land described in Part Il of the Schedule also shown coloured red on the
maps attached to this Order being land in the area of the Council which is
land to which the Dogs (Fouling of Land) Act 1996 applies, is hereby
designated for the purposes of that Act.
The Order may be cited as the Monmouthshire County Council (Fouling of
Land by Dogs)(Monmouthshire) Designation Order (No.1) 1998 and shall
come into force on 29" June 1998
SCHEDULE
Part |
Land designated by description

Carriageways with a speed limit of 40 m.p.h. or less and adjoining footpaths,
verges and embankments.

Parks, recreation grounds, public walks, pleasure grounds, playing fields and
playgrounds maintained by the Council.

All cemeteries within the County.

Cycle tracks maintained by the Council.
Car parks maintained by the Council.
Grounds surrounding village halls.

Registered village greens but excluding the dog exercise area which forms
part of thppenham Mead Village Green at Monmouth.

Housing amenity areas being parcels of land held by the Council by virtue of
section 12 of the Housing Act 1985 which are not covered by buildings or
included in the curtilage of a building or forming part of a highway.

Land laid or sown with grass or planted with trees, shrubs or plants and
mown or otherwise maintained in an ornamental condition by the Council.

Land which is used as 1n amenity area or for the purpose of public open
space, recreation or lies waste or unoccupied and not being land falling within
the description contained in section 1(3) of the Dogs (Fouling of Land) Act
1996

Page 8




1

12,

10.

11.

12,

18,

14.

15.

1.

18.

19,

20.

21,

Paved areas, steps and subways, shopping precincts and arcades,
pedestrian areas and bridges not comprised in or running alongside a
highway

Lanes, courts, alleys, squares, footways, passages, walkway and all public
rights of way, whether a throughfare or not

Part i

Land designated specifically
Llanbadoc Island
The Island, Usk
Caldicot Castle County Park
The Old Station, Tintern
Angidy Ironworks, Tintern
Black Rock Picnic Site, Portskewett
Bluebell Green Picnic Site, Wentwood
Clydach Picnic Site, Caravan Site and lronworks
Goytre Wood
Vauxhall Fields
Gilwern Picnic Site
Bailey Park, Abergavenny
Belgrave Park, Abergavenny
Linda Vista Gardens, Abergavenny
Rogiet Playing Fields
St Mary Place Playing Field, Caldicot
Hardwick Avenue Playing Field, Chepstow
The Warren, off Alpha Road, Chepstow
Western Avenue Playing Field, Chepstow
Thornwell Playing Fields, Chepstow

Castle Dell, Chepstow

Page 9



22. Chepstow River Bank

23. Playing Fields to the rear of Magor School
24. Undy Playing Fields

25. Llandewi Rhydderch Play Area

26. Llanvapley Cricket and Play Area

27, Llanvair Kilgeddin Play Area

28. Monmouth School Playing Fields

29. Usk Cricket Ground

30.  Abergavenny Cricket Ground

Dated this F 2/~ day of Lone
ninety eight

GIVEN under the COMMON SEAL of )
MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL )

Member gf the Coundil
! AN A
Deputy Chie Exec:r e and Solicitor
|

¥

Page 10

one thousand nine hundred and




i . SRR A R B

el A A T R T

TON "Odd

00GE B! BIDOS

L9866l £GRLSE 1 UO peJjued

juid

paxoey)

peoDJ]

L68/60/52 oudes UMD g

aefnging jaadeni

*PUD|S] DOPBQUDT

puojs|
aepRquo|y

safinjog YrmyD

JZI060 ¥ CON 30N3DN
qubiAdos umoil @ 801440
Assuo|jols s Ajselow Jey jo
Jejjoajuog 8yj jo usiss|w.ied
ypia dow Apaing eoubUPID
up woJj pesnpoudel useq soy

jord E)qy up [DlaejoWw eyl

,




'ON TOHQ

00G¢ B! B|DOg

$Z0I0Z BRELEE ¢ U0 peJjue]

jutig
pexosyg |

. peoDd]
L6/60/¥C aided umoag B

{punain _4_23.5

puslsi |8yl

"Msn ‘puncug

Uo|jDeJoBy puUD|S| By]

(pumasy tedne sy
puTay i

-

.;2?\\.
= A%ﬁ.\

TZI060 V1 "ON 30N30N
‘jYBlahdon umoin @ ‘@10
Aieuo|ipig e Ajse|op Jey jo .
isjlesjuey ey| jo uoissiwled
yji# doid Amaing eaubuplp
up wody peanpoidel usseg soy :

jeid siyy u] ojdejow eyl Y

—




1 | ~
| @
'. > a
| g UD‘ 7=}
1 1 . ~
| © o ~ X
s 2 =~ x
§ &= 2 5o ] | = @ | 2
|5 23 £ & % | ) b 2
| = = E o » A | o o
o e o= & ¢ M
23803553 5
o £ 5 - v oS 2 =
ol L M| o=
c o 3k 23 B
=L o> =2 4 @ i
—_ o = 5 w O =
5 o 3 [ v c
—_ L N —_ (=]
[ c o @8 = o
£ c 2 2= - i
S e c W N gl Bl < @
E o o= 3 ® e | x el
:t E = u = z © ] fre -
e » T T ¥ W ol o| @| E| &
£ 0 b B w = 2 “ gl e ] - o
- £ O a o O 4 [=] = L&) o (%)
Eame -
‘-"'_“‘\ 7,
““'3.--“ 4
"‘“\:\ 1{
13/
’
B/
K
- 2
Py
oy =
-, # =
)

i
H
!

-

e

TR s T

Caldicet Castle

Country Pork

B4I7

E
T
5%
=8
=3
=3

H
(5]




¢ R

TON "OHd

elelen 4 B 8jDog

¥£/00Z ZTOREGE ! U0 padjusj

juidd

CISELE

peoDJ]

L6/60/5T oided ump.uQg

‘udsiull 'UBDIS PIO Bl

TZLW0B0 ¥ CON 30N30N
pyBlakdoa umeoany @ ‘edyjo
Atoualjois s AjER|DN e }O
isfjoajuoy ey| jo uojssjwied
Ujim doul Aeaing AIUDURID
uUp wol} pesnposdes ueeq Eoy

jold £lyy U [pldejow eyl

-




"ON "Od0

0057 B 8|D0S

[¥Z002 Zl¥IGE + WO peljue]

juldd

pex28uQ

peoDJ]

L6/60/vT cude umouq

‘udejul|‘syiomuod) Apibuy

poopm UKo

TZL060 V1 'ON 3ON30N
“jybjaddos umoldny @ ‘8310
Aseucpipjg s Ajselop a8y jo
Jejjodjucy euyj jo uolsspuded
yym dow ARAINg e3UDUPIQ
up wod} pesnposdes useq soy

tojd €|y} u| [ojJejpus ey]

i
Bupidg « ¢

<A S Ve

\ sbeqien
\

)

.m o1

\

«

poopm 214onyg




TON "9yd

0szl o 8025

Q/088] (LLZIGE ! U0 peJjUB]

juldd

penosyg

[ peona)

umoag

L6/60/%T ouded

jremexsiiod

‘ellS 0ludld A00Y AI0IH

JZI060 ¥ CON 3DN30N
‘pyBladdoo umouny @ eo|o

Aieuo|ipis £ A)ER[ON J8H O
Jejjedjuosy eyl jo uolssjuied
jim dow Aaaing AAUBURID

up wody pesnpoldel ueeq soy

foid sjy4 Ul [ojdejow ey

. . =

aibuiyg

Loy
o1UdId

=

A

D0y

$oDIg

Page 16




R F L M e S s st i S T B G T3 L P e S

RTINS PIURNISIESSS ML

‘oM "2da

00o0s i 8|D2g

6¥1961 DGZZ¥E + uo panue)

jultd

pexoey)

peooJ|

16/60/92 oade. umDlu(

‘poomiuB . ‘84S

D|uDld ueels ||egen|g

JybiAdon umou]y @ ‘8010
Aspuc|jois &,Ajeelop JeH jo
Jejoajucg ey] jo uajssiwied
Yim dowl Aeaing esubupuQ
uo woJj peonpoadels useq soy

joid sy} Ul [orejoWw eyl

1ZI060 ¥ "ON 30N3JNT




'ON "9dd

D0SY il LA

ZEETIZ BTISTE t UO peue)

julid

pexaey)

peapi]

[6/60/%T oidel umouq

*s}Jomuod|
puUD 84|S UDADIDD

‘ajis ojuold yooph|n

JZI060 ¥ "OM 3JON3ON
Jybladdos umoin @  'eo|4j0
Aisuo|jpjs s, Ajse|op JBH jo
ae|jodjuoy eyl jo uolssjwied
Yia dow AsAJng eouDUPID

uo wouj pesnposdes useq soy

joid S|y} U] [DlaejDW BY]




PR .

'ON "Odd

poos i ej00g

|RZ00Z LE9lEE @ U0 peJjued

jurdd

peyasy)

peopnJd]

16/60/92 oide. UMD g

e T

S

‘!‘r,:p—:“-

b=

wom

‘poop Bljecq

qZI06G ¥ "ON 30N32N
"jyBjiAdes umoug @ '®240
hisun|jojs s Ajselon Jey jo
Jsjosjuon eyl jo uo|sswied
yiim dous ApAung eoauDUPIQ

up woJj pesnpoldss uesq EDY

jord sjuy Ul |o|Jejou euyL

f - N ..} ety ®



The material In this plot

has bean reproduced from an

Ordnance Survey mup with

permission of The Controller

of Her Majesty's Stationery

Offlce,

@ Crown copyright.

Monmouth.

] Vauxhall Flelds,

I
i

]‘ LICENCE NO. LA 08012L

&

¢

-
!
e,

%
N

o

AT

W

"
N

e

~
o
‘\.\ -
a o
S~ i o
ot AL
o™ | ™~ o
? e (=]
| 0 [
| ™~
| 2
2 | 2
@ e
el
=
o
o S
o
c| 3| X : =
x o 6| =] = | 2 %
o o o | © = [] &)
o | = o) ] o | &
(=] - (8] o, o wv [a)
e —




AT RS

'ON "9¥Q - /Uuw.A At et P N BT
— i U TR R - e \ A
e ] e NG
00sZ i RIS \ ] lm,..u\-...\ TN
|||||| n o /,

85010

CYLYIZ G¥EVEL - U0 padjue) paDy2IQ

jurad
pPe3aeyy .
peopJ] B e 83014 PIOYDID
e /\\ef
L6/60/62 oided umpag =
_ e

D | __.Jr‘_q mlu abuaads 8

Ojieay

rADM|R]

f,.../;.__

1uog—& -ung

‘8IS oludld ulem|in Juog—A—un(]

limpeiopm

JZI06C ¥ "ON 3ON3ON
yblaAdos umougy @  ‘eoy)0

Adeuolipys s Ajselow Jey jo

Jejnajuesy eyl jo uoisspwied

yjim dow Asadng esubuplig juog—A-—-usg

uo woJ) pesnpoddes useq spy

1o1d Ejuyj | |Dl4ejow ey) TEIE




AP »
/4
i
//:)‘..._
i U
i

JOBTITLE
BIEECIOR OF ENYIRRENERTAL STRYI0ES ' DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER "
D.J.HARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstwM |
DEPUTY DIRECTOR O?EN\HRONMENTALSERUICES | BAILEY PARK ABERGAVENNY {
gmglél}hshire ook DDO13 scae  1:2500
¥ DUNCIL 3
A 48 EDME B112\1997 MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

(¢, Crown copyright LA 090121

Page 22

SRR TR




A.J. DAVIES MCIEH FRSH
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

r
JOBTITLE

DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER
BELGRAVE PARK ABERGAVENNY

D.JHARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWh
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

fnouthshire

SLYCOUNCIL

iDHAWING No  DDO14 SCALE 1:2500

] I
| DATE iRl MONMOUTHSHIRE COUMTY COUNCIL
: 197 =, Crown copyright LA 090120

Page 23

(72

e

T ST T T S R S T R T T TR e e o




A TES il SN
i TR/ Sir SN S _}‘u -".‘:'::.

% ST TS

=1 &S
..._.-o— :l i
5
%
BR,|

1}
=

i L
= . =
1-‘. PR
1
. i 8 P =
i, = Ty STREE Fore g

TRpart 3TRE
T

L

.
| i
i A s ,
[ ) - ___“‘_:,
o \ 5
A
! \k._
Jlr.’
_f"; Illi
AJ.DAVIES MCIEH FRSH | JOBTITLE . o B _ . a
BIREGTOR OF EHVIRONMENTAL DERVIOES DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER |
D.J.HARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWh |
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OQ?ENVIRONMENTALSER\'!CES LINDA VISTA GARDENS ABERGAVENNY i
e ——— T — Vo

lnmw:sc No DDO15 SCALE 1:2500

Nouthshir
; SNire
TV COUNC,

"’ ]Dms 8\1211997 ,"‘_ON'EUUTHSHIRE(;?'U:?fg%h;o“-‘.z[_
) i (€. Crown copyng

Page 24

T e — T " AT




R IDAWES_MCEFRSH-__ - soBTITLE . I
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER N
D.JHARRIS BSc CEng M'"E MCIWEM MinstWM ,
\A ¥ cerurTYDIRECTOR o?sﬂvmon:dsmuggnwces ROGIET PLAYING FIELD '
e e —— 2 — e 'l w ": E

'I'Unmouthshire 3 \DRAMNGNG DDO16 scale  1:2500 \

“OUNTY COUNCILL
e RS DATE 811211997 MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COURCIL
c; Crown copyright LA 090 12L

Page 25




Llantarry Secunda
Manor

%,

N > 5 ‘."\\\ 2N
2 " N o
( '\\ ; s ’r\\ N
3 \/ Y

g
o
<
\
-
-
-

b
o
i

%
>

76

~
e
S

_\_: ~
v
oy 7
T 2
P

A

N
>§/‘\//
e \
f/ \\\/\ ~
N

P

e s

A.J. DAVIES MCIEH FRSH | | JOBTITLE
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES |

; | DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER ‘ |

D.J.HARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstwM .
Q : DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES | 1 ST MARY PLACE PLAYlNG FIELD CALD*COT ‘
| . - ey e ) 5 S—
1‘(3_[[‘}1[_1]3]]11-3 (oRAWNG Yo DDO1T scALE  1:2500
NCILL '
= |
‘ | patE Bi1211997 MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

€, Crown copyright LA 090121

Page 26




no re
Roubshire

k.

A.J. DAVIES MCIEH FRSH
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

D.J.HARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWM
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

|| 4OBTITLE

Rockwsod
CoRages

DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER
HARDWICK AVENUE PLAYING FIELD CHEPSTOW

\ DRAWING No ppota SCALE 12wl

‘ AT 811211997 MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
® i ¢ Crown copyright LA 090 12L

Page 27

“ X {
\ o, |
) |
A R
\ %
Y
%N
\.\
\ .\
Nk \\ \
\ W
\
LY
I\ Y
4
Y
N
Y
\\
A} \'.
yh
N
\.
|
I'
|
I'
|
/
f
{
b
= A




NTy

/‘\

Mouthshire

CouNet,

s #
Wil e gév,f"\ 4
He- \ ¢ /

A.J. DAVIES MCIEH FRSH
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

D.JHARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWM
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

;

JOBTITLE
DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER

DRAWING No Dno19 SCALE 1:2500

DATE Bi1241997 MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
‘&, Crown copyright LA 090120

Page 28




P
,.,/ «\
N
.\‘\\ e =

e

A.J. DAVIES MCIEH FRSH
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

D.J HARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWM
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Noy i
i\-m&&;ﬁh*re

it ALt
.

ke

JOBTITLE

DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER
WESTERN AVENUE PLAYING FIELD CHEPSTOW

DRAWINGNo.  DDOZ20 1:2500

DATE 811214997 MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

=1 ‘e, Crown copyright LA 090 12L

Page 29

g

T




A.J. DAVIES MCIEH FRSH
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

D.J.HARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWM
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

§houthshire

Y Counery,

JOBTITLE

DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER
THORNWELL PLAYING FIELDS CHEPSTOW

DRAWING No DDo21 SCALE 1:2500

DAT 941211997 MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
; : ‘c, Crown copyright LA 090 121

Page 30

W

(7]

BT Y W AT




Diell Primary Schac!

A.J. DAVIES MCIEH FRSH
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

D.J.HARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWM
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

“-“) Hhir b
W Muthshire

| | CASTLE DELL CHEPSTOW

i
t

- r.:‘(
s
b .’I
/ s
|'fl -
T
- ”'./._ \\.

e k]
4 J—— I R |

| JOBTITLE

DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER |

SCALE 1:2500

i DRAWING No DDo22

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
¢ Crown copyright LA 090121

DATE 8\1211987

Page 31

Y

T,

s S

e A

i e 1ot

PR




i
|
.
|
|
|
.
|
—=

feni
f
|
| —_—

|
b

-

//

Coftages

Pree Tuns nn

i [
A.J, DAVIES MCIEH FRSH | JOBTITLE
EIRERIOR BECMIUMITAL OB GRS " | DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER !

0.J HARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWM ‘ CHEPSTOW RlVER BANK |
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES y

‘ DRAWING No DDOo23 SCALE 1:2500

E MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
| DATE suzast ¢ Crown copyright LA 090 121

MOt hek e
NTy (.ﬂllll}:?ll‘] 11 ¢

Page 32

T by

TR T T

- ey T




Wm) uthshire
nodthshire

A, DAVIES MCIEH FRSH
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

D.J.HARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWM
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

OGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER
LAYING FIELDS TO THE REAR OF MAGOR SCHOOL

| DRAWINGNe  DDO24 SCALE 1:2500

| paTe 121997 MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

‘¢ Crown copyright LA 090 121

Page 33

M




e [ o

<. o | II r‘"‘ ' 2

—_— - et l___._'__;J-._\;-._____-_:‘"

A.J. DAVIES MCIEH FRSH JOBTITLE

DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

D.J.HARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWM
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OFQENVIRONMENT.&LSERVICES UNDY PLAYING FIELDS
. i p—— S
wgr]\(}uthshlre P | prawiNG N0 DDO25
: { = B

3

OUNCIL
5 DATE 811211997

Page 34

-

DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER

SCALE 1:2500

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
€, Crown copyright LA 090 121

Sair Martin's

Farm




A.J. DAVIES MCIEH FRSH
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

D.J.HARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstwM
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

"outhshire

OrNer,

| JOBTITLE

. w5
“ F.
v /
P
“. g
Ty Pt |

W —

o

-

| DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER

| DRAWING No

| DATE

DDO26

B\1211997

Page 35

SCALE 1:2500

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
¢ Crown copyright LA 090 121

M

o

/‘ .-/.




€ e
Camw
\ o
..\
y N
k
!

A.J. DAVIES MCIEH FRSH
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

D.JHARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWM
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Moy
‘\'r ¥ (i()ltill%h e

|

| \‘ :
| LU
| W
WL
]J II- ".\
i \
\
\
X
\
i ,
\..
“ I|
L i
E g L y J |
\ =T : IIII
e B | |
I kY
| \
1
= v |
0 R i | lt‘
' AN
) e
¥ Y Crwach
i (
|' :,- <y v:l-.l:;.lh |
i L S
. SR S
e e - = "1l _—
; | o= e ]
i g o
Fed bar 1 :I | L
| '.‘
i |
i & !
| i ! |
||
] I
I [ |
F 1 |
| |
| l |
[ | \. /
[ '[ ’/
i | } e
It
| ,'"II f
— Lrtie
o = N | \ Tan
{ ot ]
|
=3
|! II'II
!’I /
[
L Ii |
I |
ST = AR l -

DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER

ORAWING No ppoz7 SCALE 1:2500

T 112\1997 MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
. . ¢, Crown copyright LA 090 12L

Page 36

JOBTITLE ‘

LLANVAPLEY CRICKET AND PLAY AREA |

A e R

s o

s R o S

S

S




\ {
1 ! I
| / |
| / “ |I
I
3 I _I
f.-" i'll '
/ I | |
\ f |
\ | I| [ |
\ I |
Il iy
' - y Il
T I RS
| | 0 — ]
B ) -l | | II I.LI- /
ll I /II II.III IIII
i s I -: |II.'I 'Ilull
Y Il ;i
/ A If ¥
{ ~ _II||| I(,' 5 —
.'II /"/-,I;. Jlf.' |||II = // B
S s g Ve
fl ==K+ ¥
e =S A / " lll{i,-"'ll' i //\‘ ; ' Glan Lisk
| R
.’Jlrl
\ ,’/
v W TR J.-"
i " ;"'r
Ii Stud b : iy
Hurgalow i \ S T 4 '-.I
\\_\ I.I
R P Ltantar Kilgeddin |
‘-\__ FE - Jurnoe Mized |
% Lbzrfair Kageddin
Jurior Mxed ,n"l
and Infam School _r'l
PP
y %
\\“\.
x'f. -
f f
| 1
|
| ’
[ 1
| .'J |
II A ||I
[ f ._,r' I'.
/ II'II:
: ; =1
= JI. ) Ill
. i | e e = e l"____ e - e,
; = T T — R p——
A.J, DAVIES MCIEH FRSH [ [OBTITLE
UIRECTOR.CF ENVIRGNMENTAL SERVIER ‘ DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER |
D J.HARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWM 1 1 ‘
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES | | LLANVAIR KILGEDDIN PLAY AREA | ‘
n s | ! - o ) - 1
H{)U[hshlre | DRAWING N0 DDO2B SCALE 1.2500 [ |
II[H.N('I[, i |
MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNGIL L
MRy €. Crown copyright LA 090 12L [ 1

Page 37




Moyt

MY oy

hs

NCn

A.J. DAVIES MCIEH FRSH
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

D.JHARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWM
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

hire

pe
| JOBTITLE

! DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER
|  MONMOUTH SCHOOL PLAYING FIELDS

| GRAWING No DDO30 SCALE 1:2500

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

orAhar ©, Crown copyright LA 090121

DATE

Page 38




A.J.DAVIES MCIEH FRSH
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

D.JHARRIS BSc CEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWM
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Mouthshire
OuNe,

ST

¥,
X
\
N,
\
\\
3
\
.\
A
\
N . e

v

LY

.'\..I
IIII
|
|
|
1 .
b Y
| R
1
/
/
i
JOBTITLE

DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER
USK CRICKET GROUND

| DRAWING No DoDo3t SCALE 1:2500

AT 1997 MONMOUTHSHIHE COUNTY COUNCIL
OATE s ¢ Crown copyright LA 090 120

Page 39

1)




% " A

R LA
P T
/\

R
e, N
/’\\\}/ 2R,

W

=

thshire

A.J.DAVIES MCIEH FRSH
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

D.J.HARRIS BSc GEng MICE MCIWEM MinstWh
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

ABERGAVENNY CRICKET GROUND

JOBTITLE

DOGS(FOULING OF LAND) ACT 1996 - DESIGNATION ORDER

DDo32

DRAWING No SCALE 1:2500

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
& Crown copyright LA 090 121

DATE 811211997

Page 40




Gl

monmouthshire

Q) sir fynwy

Huw Owen

Name of the Officer completing the evaluation

Phone no: 01873 735433
E-mail: huwowen@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Policing Act 2014.

Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal

To seek endorsement from Members to commence public consultation on the
introduction of a Public Spaces Protection Order for dog controls in
Monmouthshire under the provisions of the Anti — social Behaviour, Crime and

Public Protection

Name of Service area

Date

February 2020

G Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics? Please explain the impact, the
g evidence you have used and any action you are taking below.
9]
-Ii Describe any positive impacts your Describe any negative impacts What has been/will be done to
d Protected proposal has on the protected your proposal has on the mitigate any negative impacts or
Characteristics characteristic protected characteristic better contribute to positive
impacts?
Age Young children are most likely to be exposed to | Proposed public consultation to enable Public consultation feedback to be fully
dog fouling through their outside play activities | this to be fully explored. considered in due course.
and potential health impacts if personal hygiene
has not fully developed.
Disability Wheelchair users particularly affected by Proposed public consultation to enable Public consultation feedback to be fully
dog fou|ing on streets, pathways etc. this to be fuIIy explored. considered in due course.
Gender None None N/A
reassignment
Marriage or civil None None N/A
partnership




Describe any positive impacts your

Describe any negative impacts

What has been/will be done to

Protected proposal has on the protected your proposal has on the mitigate any negative impacts or
Characteristics characteristic protected characteristic better contribute to positive
impacts?
Pregnancy or None None N/A
maternity
Race None None N/A
Religion or Belief None None N/A
Sex None None N/A
aySexual Orientation | None None N/A
«@
LWeISh Language Advice to be taken if public consultation on | None N/A
() Council’s website etc to be bi lingual.
Public Spaces Protection Order signage will
need to be bi lingual
Poverty None None N/A




2. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below? Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, together
with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal. There’s no need to put something in every box if it is
not relevant!

Does the proposal contribute to this goal? What actions have been/will be taken to
Describe the positive and negative impacts. mitigate any negative impacts or better
Well Being Goal contribute to positive impacts?
Positive: Aim is to ensure the Council uses N/A

A prosperous Wales

Efficient use of resources, skilled,
educated people, generates wealth,
provides jobs

legislative tools available to be efficient and effective
in carrying out its responsibilities to help provide a
clean, healthy environment.

Positive: To help secure a behavioural change so N/A
that dog fouling is socially unacceptable and reduce
pressure on the county, town and community

A resilient Wales
d\/laintain and enhance biodiversity and

@wecosystems that support resilience and iIs to deal with it. R then freed up t

‘fgcan adapt to change (e.g. climate coun0|ls o dea with it. esources then freed up to

_bchange) deal with other priorities.

i Positive: the public consultation will help guide N/A
A healthier Wales council officers in the best way to deal with with dog
People’s physical and mental fouling issues, which negatively affect the
wellbeing is maximized and health community’s quality of life, in a proportionate and
impacts are understood efficient manner.

Positive: dog fouling is considered to be the N/A

environmental problem which has the greatest
impact on the look and feel of a neighbourhood.
Public consultation to help guide officers in the best
way to help deliver behavioural change.

A Wales of cohesive communities
Communities are attractive, viable,
safe and well connected

A globally responsible Wales Positive: setting an example for developing N/A
Taking account of impact on global communities which are attractive, viable and safe.
well-being when considering local




Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

social, economic and environmental
wellbeing

CPeople can fulfil their potential no
gmatter what their background or
Pcircumstances

"\RV\ [

] Positive: aim is to ensure sports and play areas in N/A
A V_Vz?les of vibrant culture and Monmouthshire are free from dog fouling
thriving Welsh language
Culture, heritage and Welsh language
are promoted and protected. People
are encouraged to do sport, art and
recreation
A more equal Wales N/A N/A

~

N
3. How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development?

Sustainable Development Does your proposal demonstrate you have met

Are there any additional actions to be taken to

planning for
the future

Long Term

short term reduce fouling in public areas both in the short and long term.
need with long
term and

Principle this principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain mitigate any negative impacts or better
why. contribute to positive impacts?
Balancing The consultation is aimed at guiding officers as to how best to Public consultation feedback to be fully considered in due

course.




Sustainable Development

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met

Are there any additional actions to be taken to

Collaboration

Principle this principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain mitigate any negative impacts or better
why. contribute to positive impacts?
Working Wide ranging public consultation proposed to take into Public consultation feedback to be fully considered in due
together with | account views of public in Monmouthshire and external course.
M‘ other agencies that have a vested interest in responsible dog
partners to ownership and welfare.
deliver
objectives

O "\R"\ [

occurring or
Prevention getting

Involving Wide ranging public consultation proposed to take into Public consultation feedback to be fully considered in due
those with account views of public in Monmouthshire and external course.
an interest agencies that have a vested interest in responsible dog
and seeking | ownership and welfare.
w their views
? Involvement
D Putting Intention is to consider and where appropriate use the | Public consultation feedback to be fully considered in due
I; resources legislative tools available with the aim of helping to course.
bl into achieve behavioural change in the small percentage of
preventing | 4og owners who are not acting responsibly.
problems

Integration bodies

worse
Considering | Wide ranging public consultation on Public Spaces Public consultation feedback to be fully considered in due
impact on all | Protection Order to be followed at a later date by a course.

wellbeing further public consultation on draft Order if considered

goals needed.

together and

on other




4. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on the following important responsibilities: Social Justice,
Corporate Parenting and Safeguarding. Are your proposals going to affect any of these responsibilities?

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has

What will you do/ have you done
to mitigate any negative impacts
or better contribute to positive
impacts?

Social Justice Public Spaces Protection Order powers
being considered enable a proportionate
response / penalty for an offence

Public consultation feedback to be fully
considered in due course.

Safeguarding Having the legislative powers available
helps protect the public health of all age
groups.

Corporate Parenting

d

«Q
E. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal?

Complaints received by Environmental Health, Waste and Street Services and participants in Give Dog Fouling The Red Card Working Group.

6. SUMMARY: As a result of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have
they informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future?

Proposed public consultation will help fully consider the dog control issues in the county and how best to use the legislation
available to impriove the situation and secure cleaner, healthier public areas.




A second report to Stronger Communities Select following the consultation is proposed with recommendations on the merits of
making a Public Spaces Protection Order and the detail of controls to be included in such an Order.

Further public consultation on a draft Order if such an Order is considered appropriate following initial consultation appraisal.

A third report to Stronger Communities Select will be needed for pre decision scrutiny before the Order goes to Individual Cabinet
Member Decision.

7. ACTIONS: As a result of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, if
applicable.

T
@
®What are you going to do When are you going to do it? | Who is responsible
Ly Huw Owen

Public consultation if endorsed by Select. Expediate consultation once

endorsed, proposed
consultation period 3 months.

8. VERSION CONTROL: The Equality and Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stage, such as informally
within your service, and then further developed throughout the decision making process. It is important to keep a record of this

process to demonstrate how you have considered and built in equality and future generations considerations wherever
possible.



Version
No.

Decision making stage

Date considered

Brief description of any amendments made following
consideration

1

Stronger Communities Select Committee

12.3.20

gy abed




Public Document Pack Agenda Iltem 5

Monmouthshire Select Committee Minutes

County Councillorr L.Dymock (Chairman) Robert McGowan, Policy and Scrutiny Officer
County Councillor A. Webb (Vice Chairman) Peter Davies, Chief Officer, Resources
Hazel llett, Scrutiny Manager
County Councillors: P. Clarke, D. Dovey, Matthew Phillips, Head of Law/ Monitoring Officer
A. Easson, L. Guppy, R. Harris, V. Smith, Andrew Blake, Wye Valley AONB Officer
B. Strong and P. Murphy Matthew Lewis (Countryside), Interim Performance,
Evaluation and Programme Development Lead for
Also in attendance County Councillors: P. MonLife
Murphy, Cabinet Member for Resources and B. Dave Loder, Finance Manager
Strong (substituting for County Councillor J. Ruth Rourke, Principal Officer - Countryside Access
Treharne)

Peter Sutherland, Llanbadoc Community Council

APOLOGIES: County Councillor J.Treharne

1. Declarations of Interest

None.

2. Open Public Forum

Peter Sutherland spoke on behalf of Llanbadoc Community Council to raise 3 issues:

o The Public Consultation on the final draft of the Usk Regeneration Plan ~ on behalf of
Llanbadoc Community Council, he acknowledged the resources, initiative and support
from both officers and members, citing the project as an example of effective joint
working.

e |ssues related to Monkswood ~ Parking outside St Matthews Church and Speeding
Signage ~ a proposed site meeting between the community council and council officers
had not taken place following a request in December and he requested this be chased.

e Proposed closure of recycling centre ~ requested it be recorded that the community
council has strong objections for three reasons: a potential increase in flytipping, a
greater carbon footprint implication and a negative impact for the older population in
having to undertake an extra round mile trip of 12 miles to visit the nearest alternative
facility. The community council would like the council to consider joint working with
Torfaen who have an 88% recycling rate.

The Cabinet Member responded to advise that the closure of Usk Household Waste and
Recycling Centre would be fully discussed at the cluster meeting the following Tuesday. The
Chair agreed to chase officers on the site meeting at Monkswood that had not taken place. The

Page 49



“Wal monmouthshire
(AP sir fynwy

committee suggested that the Central Monmouthshire Area Committee may be the appropriate
forum to raise future area related issues.

3. Rights of Way Improvement Plan

The Rights of Way Improvement Plan

The committee was asked to undertake pre- decision scrutiny of the Countryside Access
Improvement Plan (Rights of Way Improvement Plan) following the completion of public
consultation and prior to consideration by cabinet. Officers explained that the ROWIP is a
statutory plan under the Countryside Rights of Way Act and that in essence, it is a Countryside
Access Plan. The plan is being consulted upon, appendix 3 illustrating the proposed
amendments as a result of the consultation. Officers confirmed that the Local Access Forum
were content with the plan and that the next step would be to prepare the first version of what is
required under the legislation, which would be published alongside the approved plan.

Challenge:

e The report is detailed and very inclusive. The concern is that the countryside team is thinly
stretched and now has extra responsibilities, so how will you manage this? You mentioned
financial implications within your report, so how will you mitigate this?

We have to prioritise what we spend money on day to day as our capital budget is limited. Our
ideal budget would be 10 times the current budget. Our approach is to demonstrate benefits
from countryside access, not just to treat this as a statutory requirement and this approach does
help us to access funding through different avenues, working closely with the Gwent Levels.
The Central Monmouthshire Area Committee has raised that individual group grants are
focussed often around Wye Valley or coasts with a tourism development focus. We have
reviewed all of our procedures and we have prioritisation schemes in place. We cannot do
everything and the document is weighted heavily on value of partnerships and volunteering
aspects, so trying to find funding through other means to find funding to do more good work in
the future is our priority. We are extremely fortunate in Monmouthshire to have excellent
community backing. We can see some good examples coming forward, related to signposting
and we hope to be in a strong position to be involved in the different schemes. We are
extremely lucky to have a large number of volunteers who work with the tourism ambassadors
and we are continually looking at new ways to enable volunteers to do more for us.

Outcome and chairs conclusion

Pre-decision scrutiny of the plan has been welcomed by this committee. We are very supportive
of the volunteering that the service benefits greatly from, however, we have some concern
relating to the resources of the team. We consider the plan is fit for purpose and we support you
in taking it forward to Cabinet for endorsement on 19 February.

4. Wye Valley AONB Management Plan

Wye Valley Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Management Plan 2020-2025

The committee were invited to inform the review of the Wye Valley Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty (AONB) Management Plan 2020-2025 and identify any issues they feel should be
considered further. The manager of the AONB explained that the council has a collective
responsibility with Herefordshire, Gloucestershire and the Forest of Dean to prepare a
management plan for the Wye Valley AONB. Whilst this is developed by the Joint Advisory
Committee, the input of the relevant councils is sought, as the plan essentially belongs to those

Page 50



“Wal monmouthshire
(AP sir fynwy

councils. It was explained that this is the core document for the ANOB and acts as a joint plan
for all 4 local authorities and is sent to the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs
and to Westminster. Members were advised that whilst we have had a number of plans, we felt
a light touch review was proportionate at this stage with so many uncertainties nationally. A full
review would be undertaken for the next plan in 2025. The committee heard that a 12-week
public consultation had been undertaken with 20 responses being received. The Well-being of
Future Generations evaluation had highlighted a number of considerations to be included within
the plan, which will be considered by the Joint Advisory Committee in July prior to being taken
to each of the councils for formal adoption.

Challenge:

o Please could you explain the financial set up?
It is complicated, but there is a formula based on a geographical basis. The Department for
Environment, Food and Rural Affairs and Welsh Government provide grant funding and for each
£1 we spend, we receive £8 in funding, which is outstanding value for money.
Chair’s Conclusion:
The committee fully supports this excellent document and are happy that you progress to the

next stage, which is agreement by the Joint Advisory Committee.

5. Budget Monitoring Report - Month 7

Scrutiny of the Month 7 Budget Monitoring Report and the draft Capital and Revenue
proposals for 2020-21 within the context of the four-year Medium Term Financial Plan

The has discussed in its pre-meeting that it would like to attend the Economy and Development
Select Committee on 30" January as there were issues of interest and relevance to this
committee on the agenda of that meeting. Members asked whether it would be possible to
convene a joint meeting of the committees which would enable Strong Communities Select
Committee members to have an equal contribution and voting rights on the subject matter. It
was confirmed by our Monitoring Officer that this could be scheduled. Members were asked to
diarise the meeting.

The committee agreed to discuss the Month 7 Budget Monitoring report in conjunction with the
draft Capital and Revenue proposals for 2020-21 and the budget monitoring report provided the
wider context for the challenges being faced in the current year and moving forward.

Members heard that at month 7, the council is facing significant challenges, with the level of
service overspends being very significant and extraordinary compared to recent years. Officers
explained that in previous years, we have had an exemplary track record of managing
overspends so that at the point of budget outturn, we are usually breaking even or returning a
small surplus and that continues to be our attempt.

Paragraph 3.2 provides a table which shows a net council surplus of £4 million. In terms of
context, these are driven from 3 areas:

° Children’s services and looked after children pressures
. Pressures in adult social care
. Support for children with additional learning needs

Page 51



“Wal monmouthshire
(AP sir fynwy

In terms of matters concerning the operations directorate, which we will consider more fully at
next week’'s Economy and Development Select Committee, pressures are being contained
around car parking, passenger transport and planning income. And these are placing significant
strain on the revenue budget.

We haven’t got significant levels of reserves, so we have had to put recovery plans in place and
react and respond to the situation we are in. Recovery plans are to curb all non-essential
expenditure and where possible, to look to generate further savings whilst arresting the current
position.

If you refer to 3.10 of report, this shows position we are currently in and details our plan of
action. We are forecasting a deficit of £3.987m and we were fortunate we were able to make
the teachers’ pay awards in the current year, £310k being provided by Welsh Government WG.
The £1.9m VAT recovery due to the Ealing ruling around leisure services income also will assist
the position. Consultants were appointed to work with us on securing this recovery and we
have a strong case pending. The final aspect to brief the committee upon is the work we have
been doing with Welsh Government which offers us the flexibility to use capital receipts to funds
costs associated with service reform. This has been helpful to us. Previously, permission was
needed but now in line with Welsh Government guidance, the council can make that decision.
Furthermore, we have been interrogating our spend to identify costs associated with service
reform and over £2m reform costs could actually be addressed through the use of capital
receipts.

Winter pressures could still be risk areas in terms of the budget and also the volatile service
areas that are pressure points, notably children’s services, however, we are looking at where we
stand with that long before the outturn budgetary position. This has hopefully provided useful
context in terms of the revenue account.

In terms of the capital position, there is a small level of underspend in relation to 21st Century
Schools. Capital receipts are shown in the report and these have been impacted by the decision
to make flexible use of capital receipts. That will have an impact for this year and next year, but
we have to balance the revenue account pressures with the capital. In terms of month 7, the
report provides the detail on overspends and underspends specific to the committees remit
together with directors’ commentary.

We've mentioned the capitalisation directive already and we have transferred £500k
expenditure across to the capital budget. In terms of savings, if you refer to paragraph 3.11,
you will see that of the £6.446 million built into this year’s budget, we’ve found 86%. The rest of
those savings are either delayed or unachievable and greater detail ion tis is provided in the
report, with the detail for this committee’s portfolio provided in the appendix.

Challenge:

e Can you explain the issues in relation to solar farming and sale of electricity to the national grid?
Just to clarify that the overspend detailed within the report on the solar farm was in relation to
monitoring systems and we had a shortfall of income as a result, but this has now been rectified
and shouldn’t pose that problem into 2021. In terms of your questions, the issue with solar farm
is grid restraints and it is not easily overcome. This is an issue for the national grid and
providers to resolve and Cardiff Capital Region City Deal are attempting to resolve this through
their conversations at a national level.

6. Scrutiny of the 2020/21 draft budget proposals

Draft Capital and Revenue Proposals for 2020-21

Page 52



“Wal monmouthshire
(AP sir fynwy

Officers explained that having talked extensively about the pressure points at month 7 which
have been at the forefront of the budget challenge, paragraph 3.4 of the report shows pressures
of £9.7 million, which is unprecedented. They explained that it had been very difficult bring
forward a set of coherent proposals to consult upon and that all the feedback would need to be
taken into account for Cabinet to consider on 19" February prior to Council on the 5" march.
Officers drew attention to paragraph 3.7 which presented the draft proposals and asked
members for their views. Assumptions had been made that funding from Welsh Government
would fund teachers’ pay award and also that pensions would be fully funded. They reiterated
that the ability to use capital receipts to assist the revenue budget will be helpful. Fees and
charges had also been explored and the proposal for a 2% saving could potentially be made to
Individual Schools Budget as a last resort. Officers explained that council tax had been
modelled at a prudent level.

Challenge:

You have referred in paragraph 3.5 to the pressures and in paragraph 3.18, you broke it down
further. Where have these pressures come from over the last 12 months. Were they always
there, or has there been a spike?

Children’s services has seen an unprecedented rise in the number of looked after children
cases and we are unsure why, but there are a number of potential reasons. We have become
more successful in preventative activity and there is also more focus on the judiciary side in
terms of views taken by courts on the need for corporate parental responsibility. This has
brought significant cost but is a very necessary endeavour. In terms of children with additional
learning needs, more assessment has led to more support being identified as needed at the
acute end, in terms of out of county placements. In terms of adult’s social care, the situation has
only become more acute in recent months. Adults with disabilities are living longer and their
parents are aging and are unable to look after them and this is a national dynamic.

Is there a need for concern about the costs associated with new school curriculum? Has this
been identified in your discussions with schools, particularly in respect of the 2% saving on
Individual Schools Budgets?

We have held meetings with head teachers and consultation events and discussions with the
schools’ budget forum and feedback is coming through. We understand that schools have
pressures and that is the rationale for the loan mechanism that enables schools up to 10 years
to apply their budget recovery plans to bring their budgets out of a deficit position. There is no
appetite for us to impose a 2% reduction on schools, but the financial pressures upon the
council are so significant that we have to consider it. If we obtain any additional funding, we will
look to reduce it or remove it.

Are other councils in the same position as us?

Some councils are disadvantaged by the funding formula. We feel Monmouthshire is
particularly disadvantaged and we are having discussions nationally about what we feel is the
funding flaw. It this was addressed, five local authorities would benefit and it wouldn’t cost
Welsh Government much, but would offer us an extra £1 million.

Chairs conclusion:

The committee has discussed reasons for the significant pressures in social services,
acknowledging this is outside of our remit but we have done so in order to understand the
context for the budget proposals being presented to us. We have scrutinised the proposals
within our remit, but have no specific recommendations. We support the request made by
Monmouthshire to Welsh Government for a funding floor and the need for an independent
review, noting that a seminar will be held in the spring. The committee has not discussed the

Page 53



@ monmouthshire
(AP sir fynwy

operations proposals which were presented late to us, but we have agreed to attend the

Economy and Development Select Committee to undertake joint scrutiny of these.

7. Action list

8. To confirm minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes were approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting.

9. Strong Communities forward work programme

The committee’s work programme was noted.

10. Cabinet & Council forward work programme

The programme was noted and no requests were made for reports to be brought to the
committee.

11. Date and time of next meeting

The meeting ended at Time Not Specified

Page 54



Public Document Pack

Monmouthshire Select Committee Minutes

County Councillorr L.Dymock (Chairman) Hazel llett, Scrutiny Manager

County Councillor (Vice Chairman) Alan Burkitt, Policy Officer Equalities and Welsh
Language

County Councillors: D. Batrouni, D. Dovey, Carl Touhig, Head of Neighbourhood Services

A. Easson, V. Smith and J.Treharne Gareth Sage, SWTRA /Street Lighting Manager

Matthew Gatehouse, Head of Policy and
Also in attendance County Councillors: R. Harris Governance

APOLOGIES: Councillors P. Clarke and A. Webb

1. Declarations of Interest.

2. Performance Monitoring of the Previous Strateqgic Equality Plan 2018-19.

The committee was presented with an annual report detailing the council’s performance
in embedding equalities legislation into practice. The Equality Act 2010 was introduced
in April 2011 and within the specific duties of the act is the requirement to publish an
annual report that aligns with a Strategic Equality Plan and to detail its equality
objectives through a comprehensive action Plan. The committee’s role is to ensure that
policy and practice delivers these legislative requirements. The officer presented the
report and highlighted how the council has tried to deliver on their responsibilities,
offering examples. The chair invited questions from members.

Challenge:

e Can you please check your reference to FEDEP as | believe this has been disbanded?
| can check this, but at the point of drafting this report, | believe FEDEP was still in
place.

e We have an anti-poverty plan which is still in progress 2 years later and that concerns
me. The reports of last year and the year before seem to suggest the same, so I'm
conscious that progress needs to be made. | feel the report needs some updating and
an example of this is that there is hardly any mention of racism in the report and yet I'm
aware of incidences in schools. Have you looked at data round this? It's not taught in
schools and | know of 6 incidences. | believe that 45% of schools say they would like
training around this, so | would like to see this reflected in the report.

In terms of racism, this is discussed more in the Strategic Equality Plan (SEP) 3, but |
agree with you as | am aware of incidences. This new SEP 3 is looking to address that
and there is a task group established to focus on this. We’re looking at how we can
disseminate best practice and I'm not sure why schools are not reporting incidences.

Page 55



“Wal monmouthshire
(AP sir fynwy

We have a forthcoming meeting called ‘show racism the red card’ and | would be really
pleased if you could attend, so | will send you the details. We are aware that some of
the information is out of date, but this is the monitoring report for 2018-19, so it doesn’t
reflect new evidence that we have received. We feel that it would be more helpful if this
report was brought to members eatrlier in the year to give the committee a fuller picture
of the evidence.

e In response, | would appreciate earlier oversight of this report. It also depends upon the
purpose of you bringing the report to us. If we are simply signing it off, it doesn’t really
matter when we consider it, but if it is to be used as a critical document to hone and
improve our practice, it does need to be brought earlier.

The purpose of the report is the latter of your suggestions and you are right, we need to
gather the evidence to shape our actions.

e You have produced 2 reports, but are you operating as a lone ranger? Do people report
their progress to you or do you actively have to go to them? My concern is around
resources.
| do have to engage with my colleagues to receive the information, as this is effectively
the council’s response and my role is to coordinate what activities are being undertaken
and report on progress, but | always receive the information.

Chairs Conclusion:

| think officers have taken our comments on board and will make any necessary
amendments to the report in terms of our suggestions around checking on FEDEP and
I’'m asking for consideration of the future timing of the scrutiny of the monitoring report,
in line with our discussions on role and purpose. We would like to invite the Children
and Young People’s Select Committee to do an engagement piece jointly with us on
racism.

3. Pre-Decision Scrutiny of the New Strategic Equality Plan 2020 (Strateqgic Equality Plan to

follow).

The Council is required to present their Strategic Equality Objectives within a Strategic
Equality Plan (SEP). This plan is the Council’s third such SEP and replaces the version
2016 — 2020 on the 1st April 2020. The plan was brought to the committee for pre-
decision scrutiny prior to adoption. The officer briefly presented the plan, given that the
context had been discussed during the previous item when the committee scrutinised
the performance of the previous year in delivering on the council’s legislative
responsibilities. The chair invited questions.

e In terms of the Well-being of Future Generations assessments having be undertaken on
all decisions, | could only find one out of thirteen for the budget decisions. Similarly, in
terms of the Cumulative Impact Assessments you refer to, | haven’t seen these and |
would be interested to know how they were they calculated and what policies were
included in the drafting of them.

The WFG assessments should be undertaken for all decisions and to my knowledge, |
thought they had been. | have seen the Cumulative Impact Assessments so | can locate
those and send them to you.

Page 56



“Wal monmouthshire
(AP sir fynwy

e There is no mention of homelessness in this report, which seems like an omission to
me, because whilst | cannot provide evidence, | have been made aware of instances of
homeless people from Monmouthshire presenting as homeless in Newport because
there are more services there.

I will need to check with our Housing Manager on this as we tend to only include issues
where evidence suggests there is an issue, but | will certainly follow this up after the
committee and before finalising my report.

e | cannot see any mention of the Income Equality Grant in this report and yet there was
cross party agreement for this last year, so it feels like not enough progress is being
made and I'm not sure if that is a lack of political will.

I will also check on this.

e The gender pay gap is mentioned, but I'm not sure it is adequately captured through the
objective in the report and I'm unsure as to whether it accurately reflects the disparity in
the county and the real situation.

This is something | can take back and discuss with colleagues in finalising the report.

e The language used feels overly strategic and as a result, it just feels very ‘tick boxy’,
and yet under closer scrutiny, it lacks the detail | would expect.
That is helpful and is something | can address for future documents.

e The definition of poverty is a real issue in my view, because | want to understand the
benchmark by which assessments can be made and particularly when there is no
agreed definition of poverty? | am unsure how we can say we have embedded
something that we cannot even define?
| recognise what you are saying here and the ability to define poverty is something we
have struggled with and perhaps | need to review the statement regarding ‘embedding’.

o | feel there should be more analysis on improvement and | would have liked to have
seen a section on what worked well in the last plan, what didn’t and so forth. | feel this
plan needs to be bolder, if we are serious about tacking poverty on a cross-party basis.
This is something | can take back and think about for the next plan and | will pass your
views to the cabinet member ahead of finalising the plan.

Chair’s Conclusion:

| feel we have given this sufficient scrutiny and have raised issues for consideration
prior to the final draft of the plan being taken to council. We will ensure that the
comments and views of members will be reflected to the cabinet member and relevant
officers after the meeting to enable them to refine the report prior to consideration by
Council.

4. Update on Street Lighting (report to follow).

The committee had requested an update on street lighting policy. A report was
presented which gave an update on the service and its pressures and reaffirmed that
there were no proposed changes to the current street lighting policy.

Members heard that in 2014, a decision was taken to achieve cost savings and wider

Page 57



“Wal monmouthshire
(AP sir fynwy

environmental benefits in carbon reduction, light pollution and biodiversity through
switching off streetlights in residential areas in the main towns. A further roll out in 2017
included smaller towns and villages. The council had used a loan to upgrade the
control system to the Harvard system, which provided options for switching times,
dimming and part-night operation. Savings were primarily achieved through reduced
energy usage from reduced operating hours and improvements in technology, together
with the switch from traditional halogen bulbs to LED bulbs. The committee were
informed that unlike many authorities, the council decided that none would be
completely turned off and as such, the council’s policy for residential lighting is to only
switch off between midnight and 5:30 and to implement dimming at other times.
Improvements to technology has meant that the latest LED bulbs can be dimmed
across a much wider range and these are being used in all replacements. For new
lanterns, the council now dims residential areas to 20% instead of switching lights off.

Officers explained that the cost of replacing all the RC units with the pre-programmed
units is unbudgeted and in the region of £210,000. As the older RC units fail they will be
replaced with the new technology. Members were advised that whilst there were many
concerns regarding safety and increased crime levels when the policy was consulted
on, there is no evidence to prove that levels of crime have increased since the policy
was introduced. The team work closely with the Police and where the Police have
specific concerns for safety, the switch-off period has been reduced and the new LEDs
that are 20% dimmed will resolve the issue of the perception of crime.

In terms of resources, the committee heard that the costs savings from reduced energy
usage are being used to repay the SALIX loan over the next 16 years but this leaves
very little for reinvestment in the ageing infrastructure. The team are 3 people with
responsibility for street lighting overall, so there is a resource issue.

Challenge:

You mentioned that Harvard has gone bust, where does that leave us?
Another company has taken over but not all of our lighting is on the Harvard system,
some are on different systems.

If technology is changing all the time, are we improving with the times? Is there merit in
upgrading the infrastructure?

We have a mixed batch out there. The market is continually evolving so we upgrade
when it’'s defunct with the best technology. To change all the lighting would be a huge
cost so we are changing as we need to. Our budgets are decreasing but there is no
cashable saving coming back as that’s paying off the loan. We manage traffic lighting
and safety signs not just street lighting columns and we have to maintain and upgrade
these. Some are run on aluminium cable and replacing all of that is very expensive, so
it’s about investing in the infrastructure.

Initially there were concerns for safety. Where there are concerns, can we do anything?
We haven’t had lots of complaints with crime or safety issues. Where identified, we can
put lights back on but we’ve taken a pragmatic approach to the policy.

When do we anticipate all the old lighting will have been replaced?

Page 58



“Wal monmouthshire
(AP sir fynwy

All will be replaced by the summer. The first phase went in 5-6 years ago, so they are
not as efficient.

e Will there be any monetary benefit?
No, it's invested back in to LED. This is essentially a budget diversion exercise as
opposed to budget saving. It's not just about the money, there are environmental
considerations here too.

e I'm concerned that you are saying that it can take 10 years for adoption of the highway
so that the lighting is old technology ~ it is ridiculous that it would take so long to go
through that process.

The reason is often that it costs the developer money and therefore they aren’t
particularly pushing for progress.

Chair’s Conclusion:

We have welcomed the opportunity to have an update on this issues since it was raised
by Councillor Easson. The report was very clear in presenting the resource issues that
we need to be aware of and confirming to us that the existing policy is not subject to
change. | would like to raise the matter of adoption of highways with the Head of
Planning. If any members have any further questions on this, | recommend you liaise
with officers directly.

The meeting ended at Time Not Specified

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Monmouthshire’s Scrutiny Forward Work Programme 2019-20

Meeting Date

Subject

Purpose of Scrutiny

Responsibility

Type of Scrutiny

12th March 2020 Public Spaces Protection To scrutinise proposals to introduce a Public Spaces Huw Owen Policy Development
Order for Dog Controls Protection Order for dog controls in Monmouthshire. David Jones
The Anti—Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014
enables councils to introduce such orders to encompass
dog fouling, designating exclusion areas and specifying
‘dogs on leads areas’. The proposals will undergo public
consultation prior to any decision and each stage will be
scrutinised.
30t March 2020 Car Parking Proposals To provide an initial briefing for members prior to Mark Hand Policy Development
undertaking a formal call for evidence.
All Member
me Workshop jointly
Q| hosted by Economy
% and Development
o 27 April 2020 Scrutiny Workshop on County Sharran Lloyd Performance
s Lines Andy Mason Monitoring
All Member
Workshop
231 April 2020 Tackling Poverty Scrutiny of the Council’s Tackling Poverty Action Plan Cath Fallon Performance
following the recent Wales Audit Office Review. Matthew Gatehouse Monitoring
Cabinet Member
Councillor Sara Jones
Hubs / Contact Centre / Performance report requested. Matthew Gatehouse Performance
Customer Service Monitoring
May 2020 Public Protection Annual scrutiny of the performance of the service and David Jones Performance
Performance Update risks. Monitoring
Public Toilet Progress Progress report on the implementation of the Public David Jones Performance
Toilet Strategy and action plan. Roger Hoggins Monitoring

9 Wa)| epuaby



Monmouthshire’s Scrutiny Forward Work Programme 2019-20

Meeting Date Subject Purpose of Scrutiny Responsibility Type of Scrutiny
Date to be confirmed | Car Parking Strategy and e Endorsement of the Car Parking Strategy Mark Hand Pre-decision Scrutiny
Proposals e Consideration of Car Parking Charging Options

Future Agreed Work Programme Items: Dates to be determined

Street Furniture policy

SEP Annual Monitoring Report 9 (2019 — 2020) ~ June 2020

Welsh Language Annual Monitoring Report (2019 — 2020) ~ June 2020

Annual monitoring of Public Protection in May, a half year exception report, highlighting any gaps in service delivery, to be scheduled in
November of each year.

Registrars Service ~ annual monitoring in May

Air Pollution Monitoring Report ~ Multiple departments — Autumn

Social Justice Policy update

Open Space Review ~ review of open spaces and the prioritisation and management of highways ~ strategic review rather than operational.
Civil Parking Enforcement ~ members seminar in Autumn

Cremations and Burials ~ 3 Members to investigate/report back. Social issues and financial.

X X X X

29 abed

X X X X X %

Emerging issues/topics to be raised with the committee before inclusion ~ some reports to be received by email for comment rather than in-depth
scrutiny



Cabinet, Council and Individual Cabinet Member Decisions (ICMD) Forward Plan

Monmouthshire County Council is required to publish a forward plan of all key decisions to be taken. Council and Cabinet items will only be considered for decision if they have been included on the planner no later than the month

preceding the meeting, unless the item is considered urgent.

LDP for Adoption Check Date
Council 01/03/22 Mark Hand 23/01/20
Final Deposit Plan for submission to WG Check Date
Council 01/06/21 Mark Hand 23/01/20
Deposit Plan Endorsement of Deposit Plan
Council 14/01/21 Mark Hand 23/01/20
Budget Monitoring report - month 12 (period3) - The purpose of this report is to provide Members with
QD outurn information on the forecast outturn position of the
(Q |cabinet 03/06/20 Authority at end of month reporting for 2019/20 Mark Howcroft 18/04/19
@ financial year
o)
w
Council 14/05/20 LDP Preferrred Strategy Endorsement of final preferred strategy Mark Hand 19/09/19
Council 14/05/20 Constitution Review Matt Phillips 14/08/19
Council 02/04/20 Refit Programme lan Hoccom 28/02/20
Cabinet 01/04/20 Guaranteed Interview Scheme for Care Leavers Gareth James 28/02/20

) Wa]| epuaby



The purpose of this report is to make recommendations

79 obed

Cabinet 01/04/20 Welsh Church Fund Working Group to Cabinet on the Schedule of Applications 2019/20, Dave Jarrett 18/04/19
meeting 9 held on 5th March 2020.
. . . for approval of the adoption of a High Street and Retail
ICMD 25/03/20 ~ |Non Domestic Rates: High Street and Retail Rate | oo pelief scheme for 2020/21, in accordance with Ruth Donovan 12/02/20
Relief 2020/21 )
Welsh Government guidance.
ICMD 25/03/20 Newport (_ZC and MCC Partnership - transfer of GIS Sian Hayward 06/02/20
functionality
ICMD 25/03/20 Contract Extension Tracey Harry 14/02/20
Council 05/03/20 Pay Policy Sally Thomas 23/01/20
Council 05/03/20 Annual Safeguarding Report Julie Boothroyd 06/02/20
Council 05/03/20 Strategic Equality Plan Alan Burkitt 26/09/19
Council 05/03/20 LDP Preferred Strategy Endorsement to consult on Preferred Strategy Mark Hand 23/01/20
Council 05/03/20 Council Tax Resolution To set budget and Council Tax Ruth Donovan 18/04/19
Council 05/03/20 Mid Term Review of the Corporate Plan Matt Gatehouse




G9 abed

Cabinet 04/03/20 Investment Committee Peter Davies 13/02/20
CHARGING APPLICANTS FOR THE MONITORING )
ICMD 26/02/20 OF SECTION 106 AGREEMENTS Phil Thomas 06/02/20
ICMD 26/02/20 Non Domestic Rates - Application for Hardship Relief Ruth Donovan 14/01/20
The purpose of this report is to present to Cabinet for
approval the 2020/21 Investment and Fund Strategy for
Cabinet 19/02/20 2020/21 Education and Welsh Church Trust Funds  |Trust Eunds for which the Authonty acts as sole or Dave Jarrett 18/04/19
Investment and Fund Strategies custodian trustee for adoption and to approve the
2019/20 grant allocation to Local Authority beneficiaries
of the Welsh Church Fund.
Cabinet 19/02/20 Mid Term Review of the Corporate Plan Matt Gatehouse
The purpose of this report is to make recommendations
Cabinet 19/02/20 Welsh Church Fund Working Group to Cabinet on the Schedule of Applications 2019/20, Dave Jarrett 18/04/19
meeting 7 held on 5th December 2019
Cabinet 19/02/20 Consideration of Final Revenue and Capital Budget Peter Davies 03/10/19
Proposals
Cabinet 19/02/20 Proposal to change the school funding formula. Nikki Wellington
Cabinet 19/02/20 Strategic Review of Outdoor Education Marie Bartlett 18/10/20




Rights of Way Improvement Plan (ROWIP) review/

To seek approval of the Review of the ROWIP and

99 abed

Cabinet 19/02/20 Policy Statement - Results of statutory consultation ) s Matthew Lewis 18/07/19
and proposed Final Plan associated policies
ICMD 29/01/20 Z:;Z’;;;?@‘:}s(‘; doe“r”%gd(z :nmze)”dmem No. 1 of Paul Keeble 13/01/20
Council 16/01/20 Council Tax Reduction Scheme Ruth Donovan 18/04/19
Council 16/01/20 Mid Term Review of the Corporate Plan Peter Davies 26/09/19
Council 16/01/20 Local Development Plan Preferred Strategy Mark Hand 06/09/19
Council 16/01/20 Constitution Review Matt Phillips 14/08/19
Council 16/01/20 Safeguarding - Annual Report to Council Jane Rodgers 20/06/19
Council 16/01/20 Proposed Development Company Deb Hill-Howells 16/09/19
ICMD 15/01/20 Archaeology Planning Advice Adoption post-guidance Mark Hand 19/09/19 Deferred
ICMD 15/01/20 SPG S106 guidance note To clarify how S106 contributions are calculated Mark Hand 01/05/19 Deferred




Ethical Employment code of practice - Approval

/9 abed

Cabinet 08/01/20 Scott James 08/11/19
Paper Draft
The purpose of this report is to provide Members with
. o . information on the forecast outturn position of the
Cabinet 08/01/20 Budget Monitoring report - month 7 (period 2) Authority at end of month reporting for 2019/20 Mark Howcroft 18/04/19
financial year.
Cabinet 08/01/20 Redundancy implications within MonLife Marie Bartlett 07/11/20
Cabinet 08/01/20 Homelessness Report Deb Hill-Howells 07/11/19
Cabinet 08/01/20 Primary School Places Reiview in Caldicot Matthew Jones 02/10/19
Cabinet 20/12/19 ARUP Report Cath Fallon 07/11/19
Cabinet 20/12/19 Draft Revenue and Capital Budget Proposals Peter Davies 26/09/19
Cabinet 20/12/19 Tree management Strategy Update Carl Touhig 16/09/19
Cabinet 20/12/19 Green Infrastructure Strategy To approve the Green Infrastructure Strategy Matt Lewis 18/07/19
Cabinet 20/12/19 Road Safety Strategy Frances O'Brien 16/09/19




g9 abed

Cabinet 20/12/19 Home to School Transport Policy Frances O'Brien 16/09/19
Cabinet 20/12/19 Long Term Household Recycling Carl Touhig 29/01/19
Cabinet 20/12/19 StatL_Jtory cpnsultatlon to _establlsh a new Welsh Debbie Morgan 15/08/19
Medium Primary School in Monmouth
To agree the Council Tax Base figure for submission to
. . the Welsh Government, together with the collection
IMCD 18/12/19 Council Tax Base 2020/21 and associated matters ] Sue Deacy/Ruth Donovan 18/04/19
rate to be applied for 2020/21 and to make other
necessary related statutory decisions
To provide guidance on landscape character to inform
ICMD 18/12/19 SPG Landscape . - Mark Hand/Amy Longford 02/05/19
planning decisions
ICMD 18/12/19 SPG archaeology To identify three new Archaeologically Sensitive Areas Mark Hand/Amy Longford 01/05/19
To seek agreement to implement a staffing restructure
ICMD 27/11/19 Museum Review and new public opening hours following a review of the Matthew Lewis
Mueums Service
ICMD 27/11/19 Infill SPG Phil Thomas 06/11/19
ICMD 27/11/19 Structure Change - Outdorr Education Service lan Saunders 08/11/19
ICMD 27/11/19 Strategic Lead for Youth Enterprise & Skills Cath Fallon 06/11/19 ITEM WITHDRAWN




69 abed

ICMD 27/11/19 New Posts within MonLife Marie Bartlett 01/11/19 ITEM WITHDRAWN
ICMD 27/11/19 LANDSCAPE SPG Andrew Nevill 31/10/19
Sale of land at Llanvair Discoed for use as garden To seek consent to dispose of two sections of land in
ICMD 27/11/19 land’ 9 Llanvair Discoed to current occupiers for use as garden| Gareth King/Cllir P Murphy 31/10/19
land’
ICMD 27/11/19 Infill Development Supplementary Planning Guidance |For adoption post-consultation Mark Hand 19/09/19
ICMD 13/11/19 CYP staffing structure — ALN Team Nikki Wellington
MONLIFE AMENDMENTS TO TEAM .
ICMD 13/11/19 CONFIGURATIONS Marie Bartlett
Cabinet 06/11/19 Climate Emergency Action Plan Deferred Matt Gatehouse 16/09/19
The purpose of this report is to make recommendations
. . to Cabinet on the Schedule of Applications
Cabinet 06/11/19 Welsh Church Fund Working Group 2019/20,meeting 5 held on19th September 2019 and Dave Jarrett 18/04/19
meeting 6 held on24th October 2019
Cabinet 06/11/19 Section 106 Funding — The Hill, Abergavenny Mike Moran 20/02/19
Cabinet 06/11/19 Caldicot Leisure Centre lan Saunders 16/09/19




0/ abed

Cabinet 06/11/19 Economic Growth Cath Fallon 16/09/19
Cabinet 06/11/19 Section 106 Funding — Penperlleni Mike Moran 20/02/19
Cabinet 06/11/19 Croesonen S106 Off-Site Recreation Funding Mike Moran 30/09/19
Cabinet 06/11/19 Monmouth S106 Off-Site Recreation Funding Mike Moran 30/09/19
Council 24/10/19 Corporate Parenting Annual Report Jane Rodgers 28/08/19
. . To secure the appointment of members to the
Council 24/10/19 'Ijgr—jrzpomtment of Monmouthshire Local Access Monmouthshire Local Access Forum (LAF) for its next Matt Lewis 18/07/19
3 year period
To approve a wider remit for the PSB Select
Council 24/10/19 Change to Terms of Reference of PSB Select Committee to enable it to focus on broader public Hazel llett 01/08/19
service activity within Monmouthshire
Council 24/10/19 National Development Framework Mark Hand 06/09/19
Council 24/10/19 Modern Day Slavery & Exploitation Protocol Dave Jones 11/09/19
ICMD 23/10/19 Museums - Collections rationalisation Clir Paul Jordan Rachael Rogers 07/08/19




T/ abed

ICMD 23/10/19 SPG S106 guidance note To clarify how S106 contributions are calculated Mark Hand 01/05/19 deferred to 27/11/19
VARIOUS ROADS, COUNTY WIDE AMENDMENT
ICMD 09/10/19 NO.1 OF CONSOLIDATION ORDER 2019 Paul Keeble 20/09/19
Endorsement to consult on this advice note, which
ICMD 09/10/19 Archaeology Planning Advice includes designating new Archaelogicially sensitive Mark Hand 19/09/19
Areas
ICMD 09/10/19 Planning Report Rachel Lewis 11/09/19
ICMD 09/10/19 Planning Services - Annual Performance Report Phil Thomas 11/09/19
2018/19
Council 19/09/19 Capital Strategy Approval Mark Howcroft 09/08/19
To review rights of way order decision making and
. . . . remove the need for objected public rights of way )
Council 19/09/19 Rights of Way Orders Decision Making Section 53 Wildlife and Countryside Act and 1980 Matt Lewis 18/07/19
Highway Act applications to be approved by ICMD
Council 19/09/19 MCC Audited Accounts and ISA 260 To notify Council of completed Au.dlt process and Mark Howcroft 18/04/19
resultant accounts - To go to Audit Committee
Council 19/09/19 SE Wales Strategic Development Plan Mark Hand 18/06/19
Council 19/09/19 Corporate Plan Annual Report Richard Jones 19/06/19




2/ obed

Council 19/09/19 Director of Social Services Annual Report Julie Boothroyd 04/06/19
Council 19/09/19 MonLife Tracey Thomas 03/05/19
Cabinet 18/09/19 Decision on the closure of Mounton House School Special Meeting Matthew Lewis 20/05/19
Cabinet 18/09/19 VAT Management arrangements Peter Davies 08/08/19
To outline the context and process within which the
Cabinet 18/09/19 MTFP and Budget Process MTFP over the next 4 years and the budget will be Mark Howcroft 18/04/19
developed.
ICMD 11/09/19 Proposed acquisition of MOD railway line. Deb Hill Howells/ P Murphy 222/08/19
ICMD 11/09/19 Property Appreciation Equity Release Scheme lan Bakewell 07/08/19
ICMD 11/09/19  |SPG Landscape To provide guidance on landscape character to inform Mark Hand/Amy Longford 02/05/19 WITHDRAWN
planning decisions
TO SEEK approval Tor MIONMOUTNSNITE S approacn 10
delivering this pan-Wales, fully funded, scheme
ICMD 11/09/19  |skills @ Work Programme designed to enhance skills and increase productivity in | g1, 4 prinkwater/Nikki Jones 05/08/19
the workplace, providing opportunities for employers in
all sectors to gain accredited qualifications for their
wwinrlifarca
ICMD 11/09/19 SPG archaeology To identify three new Archaeologically Sensitive Areas Mark Hand/Amy Longford 01/05/19 WITHDRAWN




To seek consent for the sale of the section of the land

c) abed

ICMD 11/09/19 Sale of land for Garden use Llanfair Discoed at Llanfair Discoed to the existing leaseholder for use Gareth King/Clir P Murphy 08/08/19
as garden land.

Cabinet 04/09/19 Public Services Ombudsman Annual Report Paul Matthews 07/08/19

Cabinet 04/09/19  |Sec 106 Funding; Countryside Sites To seek approval for section 106 expenditure on Matthew Lewis 18/07/19
various countryside sites

Cabinet 04/09/19 Digital Infrastructure Action Plan Cath Fallon 01/04/19
This report seeks funding for the replacement or

Cabinet 04/09/19 Windows 10 Laptop Replacement upgrao'ie' of Workplape laptop stocks,'brlnglng them up Sian Hayward 01/08/19
to a minimum of Windows 10 operating system and
meeting our ICT security requirements

Cabinet 04/09/19 Digital Infrastructure Action Plan Cath Fallon 08/05/19

Cabinet 04/09/19 School Partnership Agreement Cath Sheen 01/07/19

Cabinet 04/09/19 Restructure of Resources Directorate deferred Peter Davies 07/06/19

Cabinet 04/09/19 Brexit Preparedness Cath Fallon




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Gorchymyn Gwarchod Mannau Cyhoeddus ar gyfer Rheoli Cŵn
	Appendix 1 MCC (Fouling of Land by Dogs) (Monmouthshire) Designation Order (No 1) 1998
	Appendix 2. Future Generations Evaluation

	5 Cadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod blaenorol
	Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 24/02/2020 Strong Communities Select Committee
	Minutes


	6 Blaenraglen Waith Cymunedau Cryf
	7 Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet a’r Cyngor

